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Mastercreation TFS

From: Trishala Surve
Sent: 13 August 2024 17:48
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Parag Pandey; Shreyas Yewale; Anuj Dubey; Anil Nayak; Siddhesh Dolas
Subject: FW: Intimation of Virtual ID codes towards remittance-TRAVEL RETAIL SERVICES PVT LTD
Attachments: GMRHIA0608202410723.pdf

Hi Omkar, 
 
Please update bank details in TRS as per document attached. 
 

Entity Vendor Code Vendor Name 
TRS V2365 GMR Hyderabad International Airport Limited (HIAL) 

 
 
Regards, 
 
Trishala Surve. 
 
 
 
 

From: Jaini Bharani <Jaini.Bharani@gmrgroup.in>  
Sent: 13 August 2024 11:03 
To: Dhananjay Singh <dhananjay.singh@travelretail.in>; trs.invoices@travelretail.in; Vishal Murav <Vishal.murav@travelretail.in>; TRS Invoice <trs.invoice@travelretail.in> 
Cc: Venkateshwara Swamy Yenduru <Venkateshwara.Swamy@gmrgroup.in>; Rajendra Kumar Nayak <RajendraKumar.Nayak2@gmrgroup.in>; Darshan Shah 
<Darshan.Shah@gmrgroup.in>; Srikanth Beerala <Srikanth.Beerala@gmrgroup.in>; Sankarrao NVS <Sankarrao.NVS@gmrgroup.in>; Sudhir Kothakonda 
<Sudhir.Kothakonda@gmrgroup.in>; Anil Kumar Sharma <AnilKumar.Sharma@gmrgroup.in> 
Subject: Intimation of Virtual ID codes towards remittance-TRAVEL RETAIL SERVICES PVT LTD 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 Some people who received this message don't often get email from jaini.bharani@gmrgroup.in. Learn why this is important  
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Dear Esteemed Customer, 
 
We would like to inform you that we have enabled Virtual ID codes to customers. Therefore, you are requested to ensure the 
remittances should be sent as per the attached beneficiary details with immediate effect. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Jaini.Bharani 
Junior Manager-F & A 
GMR Hyderabad International Airport Ltd. 
GMR Aero Towers, RGI Airport, Hyderabad – 500108, Telangana, India 
 
 
 

 
This e-mail contains information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient , you are hereby notified that 
any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this e-mail in error, please destroy it and notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone. Internet E-mail messages may be subject to delays, non-
delivery and unauthorised alterations and we shall not be responsible for the consequence(s) in such event(s). All reasonable precautions have 
been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this E-mail. We cannot accept responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this E-mail 
or attachments and recommend that you subject these to your virus checking procedures prior to use. 


